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October 31, 2008 NOV 05 2008

Mr. Jason Waters BRU
Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County

Air Management Division

3629 Queen Palm Drive

Tampa, FL

33619

RE: Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC, Riverview Facility
Sulfuric Acid Plants - Catalyst

Dear Mr. Waters:

This letter provides information on the use of cesium promoted catalyst at Riverview. As
referenced in our January 24, 2008 Comments on Draft BART Permit, cesium promoted catalyst
is only used in the No. 9 Sulfuric Acid Plant. Approximately 90,000 liters of cesium promoted
catalyst was introduced to the Plant in December 2000. During a September 2006 turnaround the
4™ pass was screened and approximately 17,000 liters of cesium promoted catalyst was added to
make up the screening losses. We are not aware of cesium promoted catalyst in SAPs 7 or 8.

If you have any questions, please call me at 813-671-6369 or email at
jeff. stewart@mosaicco.com.

Sincerely,

%&7 W o €

Jeffrey M. Stewart
Environmental Superintendent
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